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	Groupware Training RFP
Vendor Questions & Answers
	Groupware Lotus Notes/Domino Web Access Upgrade to v8.x



Additional Vendor Questions (Post Conference Call)
Updated: January 6, 2009
Note: Submitted questions may have been edited or paraphrased for clarity and brevity.
Questions posted as of January 6, 2009
Question:
Would you consider a company who provides onsite training only or are you looking at companies who can provide both onsite and CBT? 
Answer:
As noted on page 6 in paragraph 2.17, ‘…the County may consider any response to this RFP as a whole or in part. A proposer may respond to specific aspects of this RFP and will not lose points for those aspects if compared to a proposer who responds to the entire proposal.’
Question:
A comment during the conference call regarding the training rooms indicated that they were reserved for some classes, but not all.   Would you be able to provide the specific dates that the Proposer would need to provide another training venue?
Answer:
Yes. All lecture dates have been reserved, allowing for (at least) one morning and one afternoon session each week the lectures are to be delivered. The classroom dates needed are 7/29/09 – 7/31/09. These dates may also be able to be arranged for, depending on availability as we get further into 2009. This will be finalized before any contract is agreed to. The classroom contains 16 training computers, and the County expects to seat up to 18 students in each training session.
Question:
In the classroom available at the County, are the student machines networked and will they have access to a Domino server?  Will the Proposer's instructor pc have access to the same network?
Answer:
Yes, the workstations are networked as is the instructor's PC. If the Proposer does not provide the Domino server in a VMWare instance, the County can provide one.
Question:
VMware images will be provided for the hands-on training sessions, but who will do the actual classroom setup?  Will that be done by The County or the Proposer?
Answer:.
The County has staff able to deploy VMWare machines to the training workstations, provided adequate instructions are given with the files.

Question:
Do you have VMware licenses for the classroom images?
Answer:
We can use VMware Player (free of charge) with a virtual image for training as needed.

Question:
Is there a development tool preference you had for the e-learning courses?  A few recommendations are Captivate 2 and 3, Flash, Articulate and OnDemand.   
Answer:
The County has no preference. Whatever tool will provide the best presentation as determined by the vendor will be acceptable.
Question:
In your responses to questions on December 29, 2008 you indicated that all lecture classes had been reserved in your on-site facility and the only dates where an off-site facility would be needed for hands-on training were July 29-31, 2009.  Is it safe to say we can omit the line item on facility and computer costs for the lecture training?  Also, do we only need to include facility and computer costs for the Hands-On Power User training that would happen July 29-31, 2009?
Answer: 
Facility and computer costs for all training may be eliminated except for the classroom training July 29-31, 2009, assuming the vendor has a computer for use at no additional cost for his teacher to use in lecture and classroom training.  The vendor may provide the facility and computer costs as an option. The idea was that if a vendor had a facility that the County could use and train more people for less money, the County might want to take advantage of this. 
Question:
Can a vendor reduce the price after submitting a proposal to the County, if for example an assumption was made that was incorrect?

Answer:
The vendor should clarify any assumptions made in their proposal. The price cannot be reduced after submittal of the initial proposal unless that proposal is withdrawn and a new one presented prior to the deadline.
Question:
In completing our cost proposal for the request for proposal PFP PS-#1013 for Lotus Notes/Domino Web Access V8.0.2 Training for the County of San Luis Obispo, in section 3.2.8 you show a daily cost for the computer based training. Can we modify this section to show a per user cost versus a daily cost?

Answer:
We require that all proposals be consistent. We see that if a class is below the maximum size, according to the proposed schedule in section 4.5, then in some cases the maximum number of students would not be needed, just that required number. If you want to provide the information as cost per student as additional information, it will follow the requirements for the proposal.  

Updated Answer:
To clarify the above answer, the question was focused on CBT classes. Therefore the costs could use the table as recommended here:

Maximum # Students per class is 1 and Number of Classes per day is 1.The daily cost is therefore price per student, and the extended cost should show the price for the total number of classes as defined in the Course Delivery Schedule, section 4.5..  If there is an upper limit of users per day, please include this information.
Additional Notes:

More information on ADA compliance needs will be provided on January 7, 2009.

County Specific Items:
County Specific Items (as specified on the class agendas) are to be taught at the appropriate time in the lesson. The vendor should include an overview of new features in the introduction. These are needed for all class types, which include

· A ‘What’s New in Lotus Notes: Lecture, CBT, and CBT abbreviated

· B Hands on Basic Lotus Notes and DWA: classroom and CBT

· C Hands on Notes Power User: classroom

· D Hands on Power User Scheduling: classroom

The list of items includes:

· Reference the County-wide email etiquette documents  (County to provide a reference to them, and users are asked to read them on their own)

· Password requirements and lockout (for number of tries, expiration). Emphasize:

1. The same rules apply for the full client and DWA

2. The full client password, if changed, will automatically sync up to change the DWA password. The opposite is however not true. 

3. If the DWA password is reset by the support team at the request of a County user, the user should later remember to change it for the full client (if using that client too).

· An overview of the features the County is and is not implementing includes:

1. No Sametime Instant Messaging

2. No Message Recall

3. No Productivity Tools – the County standard is to use MS Office products

4. Out of Office for a few hours instead of by day

5. Multi-level Undo

6. Unified Preferences

7. Thumbnails

8. Search Center

9. Use of the sidebar to access County workflow applications (we use the term ‘eforms’) – County can demonstrate the use of these at the proper time to assist development of classroom material. The County has forms to use as examples.

· The County has a cascaded address book set up, so the user when addressing a message will select from a personal, County, or County group list











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































